(®)
ARCHITECTS

Streamline Architects, L.L.C.

UTHS Upper Gym Renovation

Recommended Bidder Memorandum
April 2, 2025
To whom it may concern:

In review of the bids from the March 27, 2025 bid opening for the Upper Gym Renovation project, we
recommend Russell Construction for the project, as the apparent low bidder in accordance with the
project documents. We also confirmed the 20 week lead time for the HVAC unit and overhead fees
were included in the bid to cover this duration. As previously discussed, the voluntary alternate deduct
from PCI was rejected due to visibility of the ducts. The Bid Tabulation form from the bid opening is
attached for reference.

Sincerely,

'S

al

——

Craig Shannon, AIA, NCARB
Senior Architect / Studio Director

Attachments:
“UTHS Upper Gym Renovation Bid Tabulation_250327 SA.pdf”



m United Township High School Upper Gym Renovation
O Bid Opening Tabulation Sheet

March 27, 2025 @ 2pm

ARCHITECTS Transcribed by Craig Shannon - Streamline Architects
Bidders Name Bid Base Bid ADDN
Security #1
Valley Commercial Construction 10% $764,000.00 yes
Russell Construction Co. Inc. 10% $763,500.00 yes
Precision Builders Inc. 10% $775,550 yes

*Voluntary Alt: deduct ($25,400) for

alternate duct wrap - (not accepted)
*noted HVAC unit 20 week lead time
*noted divider type clarification




